



770 East Sahara Avenue Las Vegas, NV 89104
o 702.735.5151 republicservices.com

October 18, 2018

Elisha Scrogum

Tandy Engineering

Re: Tenaya & Sky Pointe Subdivision

Elisha,

Republic Services can provide service to the location referenced above in accordance with the Rules & Regulations as filed with the Clark County Ordinance for Solid Waste Management. It is further understood that Republic Services will service the above location subject to accessibility of our trucks and equipment. We can service this subdivision with curb-side pick-up but based on the space limitations, the toters will have to be in front of the driveways for pick-up and left there after pick-up. Finally, the truck must have access to the toters without having to back in or out of the property.

If I can be of any further assistance please feel free to contact my office at (702) 599-5523.

Sincerely,

Jack Zaher

Sales Supervisor

Republic Services

PRJ-74594
11/15/18

MOD-74628, VAR-74692, SDR-74631 and TMP-74632